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October 29, 2009

Elena $assower, Director
Centq for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
2E3 Soundview Averrue
rtr/hite Plains, Ncw Yonk 10606

Dear Ms. Sassower,

As the Comrnisgion's records Bccess officer, I am responding to your requ€st
pursuant to FOIL to revicw the files of litigation challenges brought by
complainants against the Commission.

Please feel free to follow up with me at your converricnce to schedule a time.

Vcry tmly yours:

&"tt.- g Q-*l
Beth S. Bar
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